
From: Woodall, Robert D
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] cancellation request for incident NAB1420952684
Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 2:21:29 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
On 1/26/2026, ExxonMobil (EOM) submitted a cancellation request for incident
NAB1420952684.  This is a former BOPCO (OGRID # 260737).  Per posted information on the
cancellation request, the OCD wrote, “The following conflicts were detected and must be
resolved to submit this application:
        • reporting venting and/or flaring for another operator's wells is not allowed at this
time;
        • associated IDs addition(s) and/or changes are not allowed on amendment
submissions.”
 
EOM has assumed ownership of the BOPCO wells and spills.  For this reason, EOM submitted
the cancellation request.  Can the OCD reconsider this cancellation request as it is a
duplicate of nab1420952742?  If it can not be, could you let me know how to best remedy this
incident?
 
R. Dale Woodall
Remediation Portfolio Manager
 
ExxonMobil Environmental and Property Solutions Company
3104 E. Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Cell Phone: 575-988-4374
Robert.D.Woodall@exxonmobil.com
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  555132

CONDITIONS
Operator:

BOPCO, L.P.
6401 Holiday Hill Rd
Midland, TX 79707

OGRID:

260737
Action Number:

555132
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

scwells None 2/18/2026

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

